
Minutes of the Justice Committee 
 
The Justice Committee of the McLean County Board met on Tuesday, July 3, 2018 at 4:30 
p.m. in Room 400 of the Government Center, 115 E. Washington Street, Bloomington, 
Illinois. 
 
Members Present: Chairman George Gordon Members Carlo Robustelli, Randall 

Martin, Scott Murphy, Dave Selzer, George Wendt and Susan 
Schafer  

 
Members Absent: None  
 
Other County Board 
Members Present  
 
Staff Present: Mr. Bill Wasson, County Administrator, Mr. Donald Knapp, 

Assistant County Administrator; Ms. Jessica Woods, First Civil 
Assistant State’s Attorney; Mr. Eric Schmitt, Administrative 
Services Director and Ms. Julie Morlock, Recording Secretary 

 
Department Heads/ 
Elected Officials Present: Ms. Carla Barnes, Public Defender Office; Kathy Davis, 

Coroner; Cassy Taylor, Court Services; Jason Chambers, 
State’s Attorney; Jon Sandage Sheriff; Mr. Don Everhart, 
Circuit Clerk 

 
Others Present: None 
 
Chairman Gordon called the meeting to order and declared a quorum.   
 
Chairman Gordon presented the minutes of the June 5, 2018 regular meeting and May 15, 
2018 special meeting for approval. 
 

Motion by Selzer/Murphy to approve the minutes from the June 5, 2018 
regular meeting and May 15, 2018 special meeting minutes. 
Motion Carried.   

 
Chairman Gordon confirmed there were no appearances by members of the public. 
 
Mr. Everhart presented his monthly reports.  Chairman Gordon asked if there were any 
questions for Mr. Everhart, hearing none; he thanked him. 
 
Ms. Carla Barnes, Public Defender presented her monthly report.  Chairman Gordon 
asked if there were any questions for Ms. Barnes; hearing none, he thanked her. 
 
 



Minutes of the Justice Committee 
July 3, 2018 
Page 2 of 3 
 

Mr. Jon Sandage, Sheriff presented the monthly report for the Sheriff’s Department.  Mr. 
Sandage stated that the Alliance against Intoxicated Motorists issued a report ranking 
McLean County number 2 out of 102 counties in DUI arrests.  Mr. Sandage also stated 
that the Audit done for Emergency Management found a deficiency.  Mr. Wasson stated 
there was a single deficiency reported regarding a radio replacement grant.  He stated that 
it was a single transaction where another individual did not signed off on the paperwork.  
Ms. Anderson indicated the Sheriff usually submits grants to her for review and indicated 
they had reviewed the process and it should not be an issue in the future.  Ms. Schafer 
asked him to repeat DUI number information.  He stated they broke it down per deputy and 
we had 4.5 DUI arrests per deputy in Mclean County.  Chairman Gordon asked if there 
were further comments or questions; hearing none, he thanked Mr. Sandage. 
 
Ms. Kathy Davis, Coroner presented her monthly report.  Chairman Gordon asked if the 
Committee had any questions for Ms. Davis, hearing none, he thanked her. 
 
Mr. Jason Chambers, McLean County State’s Attorney was not present but Mr. Brad 
Rigdon, first assistant in the Criminal Division was in attendance to present the monthly 
reports.  Chairman Gordon asked the Committee if there were any questions or comments; 
hearing none, he thanked Mr. Rigdon. 
 
Ms. Cassy Taylor, Director, Court Services presented for action a request to approve an 
Intergovernmental Agreement between the State of Illinois, Illinois Criminal Justice 
Information Authority and McLean County on behalf of McLean County Court Services for 
the Adult Redeploy program.  Ms. Taylor stated that we have had this agreement for 
several years, which allows them to work with the high-risk adult population who, without 
intervention, would most likely be in the Department of Corrections.  She stated that the 
current agreement before them has $25,000 more than last year to allow them to create a 
new database similar to the database used in problem solving courts allowing for better 
data management and statistical analysis.  Mr. Martin asked if the anticipated a certain 
percentage of individuals who could be rehabilitated.  Ms. Taylor stated that 22 percent 
have to be diverted from Department of Corrections.  She stated that McLean County has 
the best per person numbers.  Mr. Gordon asked how many Counties were in the program.  
Ms. Taylor stated that 12 that were allowed to reapply this year and then there were an 
additional five other counties.  Mr. Gordon asked how many years McLean County has 
been in this program.  Mr. Wasson stated that he believed McLean County was one of the 
first to participate in this program about 11 years ago.   
 

Motion by Martin/Murphy to recommend approval of an Intergovernmental 
Agreement between the State of Illinois, Illinois Criminal Justice 
Information Authority and McLean County on behalf of McLean County 
Court Services for the Adult Redeploy program. 
Motion Carried. 

 
Ms. Taylor presented her monthly reports.  Chairman Gordon asked if the Committee had 
any additional questions for Ms. Taylor; hearing none, he thanked her.   
 



Minutes of the Justice Committee 
July 3, 2018 
Page 3 of 3 
 

Mr. Bill Wasson, County Administrator presented his monthly report on recent employment 
activities including four bailiffs as seasonal/occasional positions.  Mr. Gordon asked for 
definition on seasonal/occasional.  Mr. Wasson stated term is used for item lines and is 
used on an either/or basis. 
 
Chairman Gordon asked if there was any other business to come before the Committee; 
hearing none, he moved to payment of the bills.   
 
Chairman Gordon presented the Justice Committee with bills for review and approval as 
transmitted by the County Auditor with a prepaid total of $606,187.19.   
 

Motion by Schafer/Murphy to approve the Justice Committee bills as 
transmitted by the County Auditor with a prepaid total of $606,187.19  
Motion Carried. 

 

 
 
Chairman Gordon asked if there was any other business or communication for the Justice 
Committee; hearing none, he adjourned the meeting at 4:46 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Julie Morlock 
Recording Secretary 


